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PROCUREMENT SERVICES 

 
ADDENDA 

 
Date June 18 2014 

Addenda Number # 1  

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS/BIDTITLE:  

Mobile Data Terminals for HPD 

RFR NUMBER 5547  

DUE DATE 2:00 PM  July 1st, 2014 

 
This Addendum is a contract document modifying previously issued documents, which 
remain in full force except as specifically modified below. 
 
Quotations appearing on the Proposal are to reflect the provisions of this Addendum. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the response 
sheet may subject candidate to disqualification. 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to clarify specifications for the core requirements and 
to address questions that have been posed relative to the RFP. 
 
 
Clarification: 
 
The desired core should meet or exceed performance of Intel© Core i5-3340 processor.  
The specific manufacturer and model are named to offer a standard of quality and level 
of performance only and are not intended as any part of the requirement.   
 
 
Questions: 
 

1) Will these devices need bluetooth, WiFi a/b/g/n/ac, and/or WWAN connectivity 
capability? 
 
Blue Tooth:    Yes  

WIFI: g/ac, RJ45, WWAN 

2) Is there an ideal screen/display size for the vehicles? - 12-13.8 screen 
 

3) Is there a desired form factor - two-piece vs. traditional clamshell? Tablet or 
laptop form factor? COH reserves the option and will consider proposals from 
vendors offering clam-shell only or two-piece only systems, as well as, vendors 
offering both system types on their platform as the COH recognizes the transition 
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period of automotive design currently occurring nationwide and in our own 
vehicle fleet.   

 
4) How does Hartford PD plan to mount these devices in the fleet? COH state 

mounting installation by COH with the vendor option to separate line item vendor 
installation costs. 

 
5) Would Hartford like to see pricing for shipping these devices with your Windows 

Image pre-loaded on the device? MS Windows 7 64-bit installed 
 

6) What is the desired warranty package, if any? 3 years bumper-to-bumper 
coverage plus 3 years parts & labor; any device in need of repair not returned 
with-in 10 days would require that a loaner be provided and sent pre-paid next-
day air at vendor’s expense 

 
7) Hartford PD currently uses in-car video, which typically would suggest having 

8GB of RAM for future computing needs.   Would Hartford wish to see pricing for 
both an 8GB and 4GB configuration for this reason? 8GB required 

 
8) Is MIL-STD-810G the only desired 'ruggedized' certification requirement?  

Preference given to systems meeting: MIL-STD 810G, IP65 certified, MIL-STD 
461F ready2, Vibration & drop resistant 

 
9) GPS?  Not necessarily required 
 
10) Vehicle dock (dual pass-through)?  Docking is not necessarily required 
 
11) GOBI?  Not necessarily required 
 
12) Are (3) usb slots mandatory?  The City desires 3, more would be better, if not 3 

request exception… 
 
13) Are you willing to accept refurbished equipment? All of our refurbished 

equipment comes with a warranty comparable to new equipment. No. 
 
14) Based upon the technical specifications, it seems that you are interested in 

purchasing a specific mobile data terminal. If so, could you specify the 
manufacturer and model? If not, would you be willing to consider a device with 
comparable functionality and performance but different hardware (i.e. a different 
processor)?  The City is not intent on or committed to specific brands or models 
but rather specifics of functionality and design.  The City would be willing to 
consider a device with comparable functionality and performance but different 
hardware. 
 

 

 


